From: asif@ctc.org.pk [mailto:asif@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:55 AM

To: 'AUDU, Musa Ildowu'

Cc: 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar'; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'; naila@ctc.org.pk; 'Abdullah, Muhammad';
'Mohammad Usman Khan'

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: POOR FIELD SUPERVISION & MONITORING DURING MR CAMPAIGN BY TPO
DOBANDI

Dear Dr. Musa,

Noted with thanks.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:24 AM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman <mbugti@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
naila@ctc.org.pk; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan'
<m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: POOR FIELD SUPERVISION & MONITORING DURING MR CAMPAIGN BY TPO
DOBANDI

Dear Asif,
Please go ahead with necessary actions against him and give us feedback.
Thanks,

Dr Musa

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:17 AM

To: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>

Cc: BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman <mbugti@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; 'Mohammad
Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] FW: POOR FIELD SUPERVISION & MONITORING DURING MR CAMPAIGN BY TPO DOBANDI

Dear Dr. Musa,
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This refers to the email below forwarded by Area Coordinator Dr. Abdullah vide a complaint
against TPO Mr. Abdul Ghaffar of Tehsil Dobandi. That the said TPO showing nonseriousness
and casual attitude toward his job responsibilities and the tasks assigned by his supervisors. He
has been alleged by the Area Coordinator as;

o The attitude of TPO Dobandi Mr. Abdul Ghaffar towards his job responsibilities was
found to be very poor and unsatisfactory because he was showing no interest in
campaign monitoring activities. Moreover, he misguided us for at least 3 hrs. on the field
in search of UCMO. Meanwhile, it was also observed that no vaccination team was on
the field and he was on constant telephonic conversations trying to arrange vaccination
teams in the field.

e As part of our investigation we visited BHU Jummah Khan, we checked all the records
which included
1) Tally sheet analysis with daily consolidated form & compared it with MIS Data which

was not matching.

2) Cold Box at BHU was also checked and it was found that the specified diluent was
not properly matched and used against dry MR vials.

3) Empty vials, ampules & used syringes in safety boxes were not available

4) It was also observed that UCMO Molla Mamoor was himself working as a skilled
person.

In light of above scenario, the TPO Mr. Abdul Ghaffar is suggested to be issued show cause to
find out his stance against the aforementioned delinquency. Your good-self kind
feedback/approval is requested so that appropriate action may be taken accordingly.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 10:56 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: khanjan.dsv786 @gmail.com; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; AUDU, Musa Idowu
<musaau@who.int>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk

Subject: POOR FIELD SUPERVISION & MONITORING DURING MR CAMPAIGN BY TPO DOBANDI

Dear Muhammad Asif Khatak
(Regional Coordinator PTPP CTC Balochistan).

Assalam O Alaikum,
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It is to bring into your kind notice that | received an Audio clip in Pashto language
yesterday (18th Nov 21) night which was about the current MR campaign. The
speaker was instructing the other person for data fudging into MIS software.

It was found that the said data was entered in union council Aughbugh 01. For this,
today (19th Nov 2021) an investigation team comprising of Dr. Muhammad
Abdullah (AC Killa Abdullah), Mr. Khan Jan (DSV Killa Abdullah), and Mr. Samiullah
(Unicef) visited Union Council Aughburg 01 as per plan.

Mr. Abdul Ghaffar TPO Dobandi was called from District Chaman to join the
investigation team and lead the investigation team to UCMO Molla Mamoor at UC
Aughburg 01 team support center BHU Jumma khan.

The summary of the investigation is as follow:

« The attitude of TPO Dobandi Mr. Abdul Ghaffar towards his job
responsibilities was found to be very poor and unsatisfactory because he
was showing no interest in campaign monitoring activities. Moreover, he
misguided us for at least 3 hrs. on the field in search of UCMO. Meanwhile, it
was also observed that no vaccination team was on the field and he was on
constant telephonic conversations trying to arrange vaccination teams in the
field.

o As part of our investigation we visited BHU Jummah Khan, we checked all
the records which included 1) Tally sheet analysis with daily consolidated
form & compared it with MIS Data which was not matching. 2) Cold Box at
BHU was also checked and it was found that the specified diluent was not
properly matched and used against dry MR vials.3) Empty vials, ampules
& used syringes in safety boxes were not available 4) It was also observed
that UCMO Molla Mamoor was himself working as a skilled person.

Such negligence on part of TPO is unacceptable and organizational action in this
context is required after the MR campaign.




